# LUMEN®

# Lumen<sup>®</sup> SIP Trunking Administrative guide – 911 information

September 23, 2022

# Table of contents

Advisory regarding access to emergency response services	
Lumen repair	
Administrator portal login	
Enhanced 911 (E911)	
Tenant and groups	
How E911 works with Lumen SIP Trunking	
Locating the group number	
Changing the group number	5
Locating the 911 address for a group	6
Changing the 911 address for a group	7
How to add a location	
How to copy an address	
SIP E911 add-on feature	11
How to order a SIP E911 add-on feature	11
How to assign SIP E911 add-on feature and update the address	
Telephone number (update feature and address)	
Bulk add/delete E911 add-on feature (update feature – tenant level)	
Bulk 911 registration (update address – group level)	
Bulk 911 address change (update address – tenant level)	
Alien TNs (telephone numbers)	
Call 933 to confirm your 911 information	
When to call 933	
What to expect	21
Documenting 933 call results	21
Additional 911 products and 911 limitations	21

### Advisory regarding access to emergency response services

Prior to making any changes to 911 addresses, please read the <u>Advisory Regarding Access to Emergency</u> <u>Response Services</u>.

## Lumen repair

For assistance with an address change request that won't process correctly, please contact Lumen repair at 877.453.8353, option 1, option 2, option 1.

## Administrator portal login

You can access the portal at: <u>voip.lumen.com/oneflex/portal/bvoip</u>. Click **log in** on the landing page. On the sign-in page, enter the administrator login credentials (username and password) that you received by email.

#### WARNING

LIMITATIONS ON 911 EMERGENCY CALLS. SECURE ALTERNATIVE ACCESS to 911 SERVICES. This is your current 911 Address. 911 emergency services will be routed to this 911 address only. If you desire to temporarily move your service and use it at a location DIFFERENT from your current 911 address, you must submit your new 911 address below or contact Lumen at 1-877-453-8353 and obtain Lumen's approval. You will immediately receive a message indicating whether Lumen can accept or reject your proposed address. Requests to modify your 911 address usually take approximately 15 minutes from when the request was submitted, but in rare cases can take up to 60 hours. Requests for a future change of your 911 address usually take approximately 15 minutes from the scheduled change date and time, but in rare cases can take up to 60 hours. Any 911 calls made prior to a confirmed change of your 911 address will route emergency services to your current address, not your proposed address. Lumen will e-mail you at your email address of record when 911 service is available at the new, approved address. (If your request is for a permanent move, you must contact your sales representative for a change of location order and this may take more than 30 days. Contact Lumen for details.) NOT ALL ADDRESS CHANGES CAN BE APPROVED. Lumen will only approve addresses where 911 services can be provided. Failure to obtain approval is prohibited by the Terms and Conditions of IP Voice and constitutes a misuse of the service. Such misuse will route your 911 address to a location where 911 services are not available, Lumen will disconnect your IP Voice service.

# Enhanced 911 (E911)

Lumen SIP Trunking service supports **Enhanced 911** service (E911), which associates an address with the caller's telephone number, which is then provided to the local public-safety answering point (PSAP). This allows emergency services to locate the caller without the caller having to verbally provide that information.

SIP Trunking service employs a feature called **group number** that provides a representative phone number to the PSAP for calls made to 911 from a given SIP Trunking location. The purpose of this document is to provide an overview of E911 and how you can assure it is set up correctly for your company.

# **Tenant and groups**

As the portal administrator, you have access to the **tenant** for your organization. Your tenant is where you can access all the numbers for your organization. Within your tenant are one or more groups. A **group** is a physical location or address for each of your organization's sites. All numbers in a **group** should be at the same address; this is important for 911 purposes.

# How E911 works with Lumen SIP Trunking

For SIP Trunking, only one number per group delivers to 911. That number is identified as **group number** in the portal.

- No matter which number dials 911 from this group, it's the number assigned as the **group number** that's delivered to emergency services.
- The group number is the number emergency services dials if they need to call you back.



Action Required: Every time a new group is added to your tenant, the group number and associated **address** should be verified as accurate in the portal. This should be done before 911 test calls are made.

### Locating the group number

Every time a new group is added to your tenant, you should verify the **group number** (and address) in the portal. Confirm this information is accurate before making a test call to 911.

- 1. Hover your cursor over manage services on the main menu.
- 1. Click group caller ID from the drop-down menu.

LUMEN	VoIP Administration and User Management							
User Administration	Trunk Administration	Manage Services	Portal Administratio	on Inventory	Reports	Profile	Help	
Group Services	Inbound Calling	Direc	tories	Group Settings		Outbound	Calling	
Anywhere	Call Pickup	Cor	nmon Phone List	Device Manage	ement	Dial Plar	n Policy	_
Auto Attendant	Contact Cent	er ACD LDA	AP Settings	Schedules		Group C	aller ID	
Call Park	Hunt Groups	~~~ ·	~~~~~	Support Conta	ct	Extensio	on Dialipo	Policy

- 2. Select the group you want to manage from the select a group drop-down list.
- 3. Click the **get** button.
- 4. The calling line ID group number is the number delivered to 911 for calls made from this group.

Manage Services	
Group Caller Id This application may be used to manage Group Caller ID for your Enterp	prise
Select a Group:	Lumen Denver CO (a-334149) 🗸 GET
Calling Line ID Group Number:	5305557000 ~

# Changing the group number

You **cannot** edit the **group number** until your numbers have ported and associated orders have closed. Orders may close as quicky as 20 minutes after porting; however, it can take up to 72 hours.

Follow the steps in the section locating the group number then proceed per below.

- 1. Select a number from calling line ID group number drop down list.
- 2. In the **notification email address(es)** box, enter the email address(es) you want notified when the change request is completed.

Manage Services	
Group Caller Id This application may be used to manage Group Caller ID for your Enterprise	
Select a Group:	Lumen Denver CO (a-334149) V GET
Calling Line ID Group Number:	5305551234
Notification Email Address(es): Note: The following email address(es) will be sent a notification. You can edit the default address and/or add addItional addresses by using a comma separated list.	YourName@YourCo.com

- 3. Click the **save** button at the bottom of the page.
- 4. In the confirm window, click **proceed** to continue or **cancel** to discontinue the process.



- 5. A **success** message confirms your change request has been submitted and is being processed.
  - The originally assigned number appears until the change has been completed.
  - The message in red font remains until the change request has completed.
  - You should not update your 911 address until this change request has completed.

Manage Services	
Group Caller Id This application may be used to manage Group Caller ID for your Enterprise	
Success Change request submitted.	
Select a Group:	Lumen Deriver CO (a-334149) V GET
Calling Line ID Group Number: The Calling Line ID Group Number is in the process of being changed. This u email you when it is complete. Note: You will be unable to update your 91 A	5305557000  Jusually completes in 15 minutes from the time it is submitted. In rare cases, it can take up to 60 hours. CenturyLink will ddfess while this change is in progress.

You'll receive an automated email notification confirming when the change is completed.
 Note: If you don't receive a notification within 72 hours, please contact repair.

### Locating the 911 address for a group

Every time a new group is added to your tenant, you should verify the **address** (and group number) in the portal. Confirm this information is accurate before making a test call to 911.

- 2. Hover your cursor over manage services on the main menu.
- 3. From the drop-down menu, click group caller ID.

LUMEN	VoIP Administration and User Management							
User Administration	Trunk Administration	Manage Services	Portal Administration	Inventory	Reports	Profile	Help	
Group Services	Inbound Calling	Direct	ories	Group Settings		Outbound	I Calling	
Anywhere Auto Attendant	Call Pickup Contact Cent	Con er ACD LDA	nmon Phone List P Settings	Device Manage Schedules	ement	Dial Plan	aller ID	1
Call Park	Hunt Groups	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~		Support Conta	ct	Extensio	on Dialipo	Policy

- 4. Select the group you want to manage from the select a group drop-down list.
- 5. Click the get button.
- 6. The address registered with emergency services appears next to current 911 location.

roup Caller Id		
his application may be used to manage Gr	oup Caller ID for yo	r your Enterprise
Select a Group:		Lumen Denver CO (a-334149) V GET
Calling Line ID Group Number:		7207074193 🗸
Non Emergency Calls (Hosted VolP Users	Only):	<ul> <li>Use user phone number for Calling Line Identity</li> <li>Use group phone number for Calling Line Identity</li> </ul>
Block Calling Name for External calls:		⊖ Yes O No
Display User Name when calling other Ce customers:	nturyLink VolP	• Yes O No
Group Caller ID Name:		Lumen Denver
Note: The Caller ID Name captured is only Please work with your CenturyLink account	transmitted for SIF nt team to update C	r SIP calls and not broadcasted to the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN). te Caller ID Name for the PSTN calls as required.
Current 911 Location:		931 14TH ST DENVER, CO 80202
	UPDATE 911 INF	

# Changing the 911 address for a group

You **cannot** edit the 911 **address** until your numbers have ported and associated orders have closed. Be aware that often, the correct address is not shown in the portal until orders have closed.

If the address is a **permanent** change, the address will need updated in Lumen's back-end systems. Notify your account team so they can submit an order for this purpose. In the interim, you can update your address in the portal. This ensures the address shows correctly to emergency services while the order processes.



**Caution:** Update your **group number** before updating the address. Be sure you receive the automated email confirming your **group number** has updated before proceeding with an address change.

Follow the steps above for locating 911 address for a group then proceed per below.

1. Click the update 911 information button.

Ateam to update Caller ID Jame for the PSTN calls as required	punning	mon my many have a
Current 911 Location:	931 14TH ST DENVER, CO 80202	
	UPDATE 911 INFORMATION	SAVE

2. Click either the add location button or the copy icon found under actions.

#### Add location

Select this option if you need to change address line 1, city, state or zip information.

#### **Copy address**

Select this option if the address is correct, however, you would like to update **address line 2** with more specific location information such as suite #, cube #, etc.

Manage 911 Locations	s and Schedules	
Current Location:	Base Location 931 14TH ST DENVER, CO 80202	
Scheduled Change:	(none)	
Location Name	Location Address	Actions
Base Location	931 14TH ST DENVER, CO 80202	r <u>e</u>



### How to add a location

- 1. Click the **add location** button.
- Enter a location name, address line 1, address line 2 (if applicable), city, state and zip.
   Note: Location name is used to differentiate locations in your portal. It is not passed on to the PSAP.
- 3. Click the **save** button.

Note: If you are unable to submit a new location, please contact repair.

Add Location		
Location Name:		
Address Line 1:		
⑦ Address Line 2:		
	Address Line 2 is limited to <b>60</b> characters. Note: Some PSAPs only allow the first 20 characters from Address Line 2	
City:		
State:	- Select - V ZIP:	
	SAVE	

4. Click the pushpin icon under actions to make your newly added location the current location,

Success Action completed	Success messag	ge confirms address was added.
Current Location:	Base Location 931 14TH ST DENVER, CO 80202	Current location has not changed.
Scheduled Change:	(none)	
ADD LOCATION		
Location Name	Location Address	Actions
Base Location	931 14TH ST DENVER, CO 80202	ſŝ
Lumen in KS	600 New Century Pkwy New Century, KS 66031	fa 🗊 🖈

5. Click change now in the set as current location window.



6. Confirm the address in the change location window is correct and click OK.

Change Location	
You are about to submit a request to change your 911 location to: 600 New Century Pkwy New Century, KS 66031	
Continue?	

- 7. You'll receive an email notification acknowledging your request to change the address.
- You'll receive a second email notification confirming when the change is completed.
   Note: The change usually processes within 15 minutes. In rare cases, it can take up to 72 hours to complete. If you don't receive a notification within 72 hours, please contact repair.



#### How to copy an address

When copying an address, the only editable fields will be location name and address line 2.

- 1. Click the copy icon under actions.
- Change the location name.
   Note: Location name is used to differentiate locations in your portal. It is not passed on to the PSAP.
- 3. Enter address line 2.
- 4. Click submit.

Copy Location	*	Copy Location	×
Please enter any location	specific information in the Address 2 field	Please enter any locatio	on specific information in the Address 2 field
Location Name:	Base Location	Location Name:	Address with suite
Address:	931 14th St	Address:	931 14th St
⑦ Address 2:	Address Line 2 is limited to <b>60</b> characters. Note: Some PSAPs only allow the first 20 characters from Address 2	⑦ Address 2:	Ste 1401 Address Line 2 is limited to <b>60</b> characters. Note: Some PSAPs only allow the first 20 characters from Address 2
City, State, ZIP:	Denver, CO 80202	City, State, ZIP:	Denver, CO 80202

5. Click the **pushpin** icon under **actions** to make your newly added location the **current location**,

Manage 911 Locations an	d Schedules	
Success Action completed su	Success message confirms	s address was added.
Current Location:	Base Location 931 14TH ST DENVER, CO 80202	nt location has not changed.
Scheduled Change:	(none)	
ADD LOCATION		
Location Name	Location Address	Actions
Address with suite	931 14th St Ste 1401 Denver, CO 80202	Fa 🗑 🖈
Base Location	931 14TH ST DENVER, CO 80202	r <u>a</u>

6. Click change now in the set as current location window.



- 7. Confirm the address in the change location window is correct and click OK.
- 8. You'll receive an email notification acknowledging your request to change the address.
- You'll receive a second email notification confirming when the change is completed.
   Note: The change usually processes within 15 minutes. In rare cases, it can take up to 72 hours to complete. If you don't receive a notification within 72 hours, please contact repair.

### SIP E911 add-on feature

There are occasions you may not want to use the group number and/or associated address for one or more numbers. For those instances, you can purchase the SIP E911 add-on feature. (Your account team can advise of cost.) This feature allows you to register a number with emergency services so that it delivers on 911 calls instead of the group number. You can also update the 911 address for that specific number.

Occasions you may want to use the SIP E911 add-on feature:

- A remote worker wants to update the address to the location from which they're working.
- You want to give more specific address location information. Completing **address line 2** will give emergency services more specific location information such as floor, suite, cube, etc.

### How to order a SIP E911 add-on feature

- 1. Hover your cursor over **inventory** on the main menu.
- 2. Click add on features from the drop-down menu.

LUMEN	VoIP Administra	tion and User Ma	nagement				
User Administration	Trunk Administration	Manage Services	Portal Administration	Inventory	Reports	Profile	Help
				Invento	ory Overview		
User Administr	ration			Telepho	one Numbers		
Manage Use	rs			Add On Features			
This application	n may be used to manage	users for your Enterpr	ise.	SIP Tru	nking Sessions	5	
Select a Grou	·······	Search Groups	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	Order S	Status		~~~~~



- 3. Select the group you want to manage from the select a group drop down list and click get.
- 4. Enter the quantity of features you would like in the add features column for the SIP E911 row.
- 5. Hit tab on your keyboard the submit button will not become active until you hit tab.
- 6. Click the **submit** button.

ummary and Edit							
Select a Group:	Lumen	n Denver CO (a	GET				
Туре	In Use	Available	Pending	Total	Add Features	⑦ Remove Features	Action
Business Communicator Collaboration	2	3	0	5	0	0	*

- 7. Confirm the prepopulated contact information is correct or modify as necessary.
- 8. Enter appropriate notes in the **comments** box and click the **place order** button.

_				
Туре		Add	Remove	
SIP E911		20		
Whom shall we conta * Is a required field.	ct if a question arises regarding you	ur order?		
* First Name:	Your			
* Last Name:	Name			
* Phone:	555555555			
* Email:	YourName@YourCo.com			
Comments:	Adding 20 SIP E-911 add on features to the Denver group.	- 2		

- 9. You'll receive an automated email when the order is submitted.
- You'll receive a second, automated email when the order completes and features are available.
   Note: This order type typically completes in 60 minutes. There are instances it can take up to 24 hours.



### How to assign SIP E911 add-on feature and update the address

There are a few methods you can use assign the add-on feature and update the address. Which method you chose depends on the quantity of add-on features you're assigning and variations in the address.

Method	Assign feature	Update address	When to use
Telephone number	•	•	Updating one or a few users.
Bulk add/delete E911 add-on feature	•	Assigning (or removing) the feature for ma	
Bulk 911 registration		•	Changing address for many users.
Bulk 911 address change		•	Changing the address for many users and many of the addresses are unique.

#### Telephone number (update feature and address)

This method lets you assign the feature and update the address one telephone number at a time.

- 1. Hover your cursor over user administration on the main menu.
- 2. Click manage users from the drop-down menu.

LUMEN	VoIP Administration and User Management										
User Administration	Trunk Administration	Manage Services	Portal Administration	Inventory	Reports	Profile	Help				
Manage Users											
Customize User Te	mplates										
Bulk Load Users											
	dillooor growing	por son	$\sim$	Jan	$\sim$	*****	~~~				

- 3. Select search all-across enterprise in the select a group drop down.
- 4. Select **phone** from the **find** drop down menu.
- 5. Enter the number you're searching for in the **that includes** field.
- 6. Click the **search** button.
- 7. Click the edit icon next to that number.

This application ma	y be used to manage users fo	or your Enterprise.			CREATE NEW USE
Select a Group:	Sear	ch ALL - Across Enterprise	(301100)	Warning. You are about to search across the	ntire Enterprise. It may take a few minutes to retrieve your resu
Search End Users	1				
Search End Users	: ch queries are OK. Wild card	searches are not supported	I.		
Search End Users Full or partial sear Find Phone	ch queries are OK. Wild card	searches are not supported	I. SEARCH CI	EAR	
Search End Users Full or partial sear Find Phone User	that includes 5305	searches are not supported	I. SEARCH CI Seat	Group	Actions



- 8. On the user settings tab, scroll down to confirm you have available e911 inventory.
- 9. Select the yes radio button next to assign e911 to this user.
- 10. Click the **save** button. After the change is saved, you will return to the **manage users** screen.

					UPDATE 911 INFORMATION
or Sattings	Feature Assignment	Feature Sattings	Voice Mail Settings	Alternate Numbers	
* Is a required f	field.	reature settings	voice mail settings	Alternate Numbers	Note: The Update 911 Information button is grayed out/not active.
* First Na	ime:	Mark			
* Last Na	me	Denver			
* Group:		Lumen Denver	CO (a-334149)		
* Seat:		Premium (0)	~		
Custom	User Template:	- Select -	~		Apply Template
Hosted	VolP Number:	5305557000	Change Number A	nd/Or Extension	
Extensio	on:	5557000			
Title:					
Mobile:					
Pager:					
⑦ Enable [	Directory Privacy:				
Portal U	ser ID and Domain:				Change User ID Reset Password
Email:					
Time Zo	one:	(GMT-06:00	) (US) Central Time 🗸		
Availabl	e e911 Inventory:	1506			
Assign e	911 for this User:	c	Yes 🔿 No		
Primary De	evice				
					Create Primary Device
			SAVE	CANCEL	

11. To update the 911 address for this user, click the edit icon again.

User Priorie	Extension	Seat	Group	Actions
Denver,Mark 530555700	0 5557000	Premium	Lumen Denver CO (a-334149)	🖉 🖻 🛢 🌣

12. Click the update 911 information button.

User Set	tings Feature Assignment	Feature Settings	Voice Mail Settings	Alternate Numbers	Note: The Lindete 011 Information
					button is now active.
* is a re	quired field.				
•	First Name:	Mark			
•	Last Name	Denver			



At this point, you have the option to add a new address or copy and update the current address.

Add location

Select this option if you need to change address line 1, city, state or zip information.

For instructions, please refer to the section updating the how to add a location (page 8).

• Copy

Select this option if the address is correct, however, you would like to update **address line 2** with more specific location information such as suite #, cube #, etc.

For instructions, please refer to the section how to copy an address (page 10).

#### Bulk add/delete E911 add-on feature (update feature – tenant level)

This method lets you assign the **E911 add-on** feature to many users at once through a bulk load. You can also use this method to remove the feature.

1. Navigate to **bulk add/delete E911 add-on features** under the **user administration** menu.

LUMEN	VoIP Administrat	ion and User Mar	nagement				
User Administration	Trunk Administration	Manage Services	Portal Administration	Inventory	Reports	Profile	Help
Manage Users Customize User Tr Bulk Load Users Modify Multiple Er Modify Multiple Er	emplates nd User Feature Assignment nd User Feature Settings	s for your Enterpr	ise.				
Bulk 911 Registrati Bulk Add/Delete E Bulk 911 Address 911 Notification M	ion 911 Add-On Feature Change anagement	Search Gro	ups		~		

- 2. Click on template file (Excel) to download a template.
- 3. Enter the **10-digit phone number** into the template for each number you're adding this feature to. Do not include punctuation or spaces.
- 4. Click the **add** radio button.
- 5. Enter your email address in the email ID field.
- 6. Click the **choose file** button to find the file you created.
- 7. Click the **submit** button.

User	Administration		
Bu * is	Ik Add/Delete E911 Add-On Feature a required field.		
	* Action Code:	• ADD O DELETE	
	* Email ID:	You@YourCo.com	
	* Input File:	Choose File Template.xls	Template File (Excel) Note: Enter 10 digits only in the template file, do not include punctuation such as "-" or ""
		su	BMIT RESET

8. You'll receive an email notification when the bulk load has completed.

#### Bulk 911 registration (update address – group level)

This method allows you to update addresses on a group basis. It is useful when many numbers in a group have the same address. You can, however, customize address line 2 for each number.

1. Navigate to bulk 911 registration under the user administration menu.



 Select the group you want to manage from the select a group drop-down menu and click the bulk 911 registration button.

User Administration								
Bulk 911 Registration This application may be used to	o update the 911 registration for multiple end u	sers at a time.						
Select a Group:	Search Groups	~	BULK 911 REGISTRATION					

- 3. Enter a location name, address, city, state and zip.
- 4. Click the **next** button.

Group:	Lumen Denver CO (a-334149)
Bulk 911 Registr	ation - Add Location
LIMITATIONS C	IN 911 EMERGENCY CALLS. SECURE ALTERNATIVE ACCESS to 911 SERVICES. This is your current 911 Address.
( 0110W 2003)	
Location Name:	
Location Name: Address:	Note: You will have an opportunity to enter Address Line 2 on a subsequent screen.
Location Name: Address:	Note: You will have an opportunity to enter Address Line 2 on a subsequent screen.
Location Name: Address:	Note: You will have an opportunity to enter Address Line 2 on a subsequent screen.



- 5. Only numbers that have the **E911 add-on feature** assigned to them will be available in the **search** results and end user's field.
- 6. Use arrows between the fields or drag and drop the numbers to the **add users to** field.
- 7. Click the **next** button.

Search End Users Full or partial search queries are OK. Wild card searches are not supported Find Select -  that includes	I. SEARCH CLEAN	8
Note: Up to 200 End Users may be selected. Search Results and End Users botheor 1041, partnerproteint (Lumenhechgrung, seriessons, poro- Klassich Hans, Klassich Hans Klassich Vitaligung, seriesginsernergins, noro) Bryon, Klassich Hans, Lendigung, seriesginsernergins, som hagen, talke (K. Klassich K. Sinsingung, seriesginsernergins, som) Team/article (, convectingend (Lumenhechge-og, computer, comp	> >> < «	Add Users to 530 (LumenTech@voip.centurylink.com)
Ganasi Vindi, Ganasi Vindi (Lakali Vindigua) paamayinis anni Bayon, Mart (Kain, Landiğinip partaryinis part) PREV	IOUS	NEXT

- 8. Enter **address line 2** if applicable.
- 9. Click the apply this address line 2 for all selected users' button if applicable.
- 10. Click the **submit** button.

User Administration							
Bulk 911 Registration - Submission							
Group:		Lumen Denver CO (a-334149)					
Change Now or Schedule Future Change?		Change Now  Cschedule Future Change					
Address:	Address:           ⑦         Address Line 2:		600 New Century Pkwy New Century, KS 66031				
⑦ Address Line 2:			Ste 200 APPLY THIS ADDRESS LINE 2 FOR ALL SELECTED USERS Address 2 is limited to 60 characters.				
		Note: Some PSA	Ps only allow the first 20 characters from Address I	ine 2			
TN	User (Last Name, First Name)	Ste 200	⑦ Address Line 2	Action			
5304377348	5304377348, 5304377348		Ste 200				
PREVIOUS CANCEL SUBMIT							



11. You'll see a success message at the top of the page confirming your request has been submitted.

Bulk 911 Registration - Submission  Success Your request has been submitted. The change(s) should complete within 15 minutes, but in rare cases it may take up to 72 hours. You will receive an email confirmation as each request is processed.	User Administration						
Success Your request has been submitted. The change(s) should complete within 15 minutes, but in rare cases it may take up to 72 hours. You will receive an email confirmation as each request is processed.	Bulk 911 Registration - Submission						
	Success Your request has been submitted. The change(s) should complete within 15 minutes, but in rare cases it may take up to 72 hours. You will receive an email confirmation as each request is processed.						

12. You'll receive a separate email for **each** number confirming when the address has been updated.

**Note:** If there are numbers that already have a temporary address assigned, they'll appear at the top of the list in red font. You have the option to select the trash can icon to remove them from your list.

Jser Administration							
Bulk 911 Registration -	Submission						
Group:	Lume	Lumen Denver CO (a-334149) Change Now 🔵 Schedule Future Change					
Change Now or Sch	edule Future Change?						
Address:	600 I New	600 New Century Pkwy New Century, KS 66031					
Address Line 2:     Address Line 2:     Address 2 is limited to 60 characters.     Note: Some DSAPs only allow the first 20 characters from Address Line 2							
Note: Numbers at the t	top of the list in red font are assigned to a temporary a	Idress. If you do not wish to change them please delete them from the list.					
TN	User (Last Name, First Name)	Address Line 2     Action					
5300077048	5004077840, 06444097898	Î					
	PREVIOUS	CANCEL					

#### Bulk 911 address change (update address - tenant level)

This method is useful when you are updating many users with a variety of addresses.



1. Navigate to **bulk 911 address change** under the **user administration** menu.

LUMEN	VoIP Administrat	nagement					
User Administration	Trunk Administration	Manage Services	Portal Administration	Inventory	Reports	Profile	Help
Manage Users							
Bulk Load Users	emplates						
Modify Multiple En Modify Multiple En	d User Feature Assignment d User Feature Settings	s for your Enterp	rise.				
Bulk 911 Registrati	on 911 Add-On Feature	Search Gr	oups		~		
Bulk 911 Address Change							
911 Notification Ma	anagement						

- 2. Click on template file (Excel) to download a copy of the template.
- 3. Follow the directions in the template to create a bulk load with your information.
- 4. Enter your email address in email ID.
- 5. Click **choose file** to find and select the file you created.
- 6. Click the **submit** button.

User	Administration		
Bu * is	Ik 911 Address Change a required field.		
	* Email ID:	You@YourCo.com	
	* Input File:	Choose File Template.xls	Template File (Excel)
		SUBMIT	RESET

7. You will receive an automated email with your bulk load results attached.

It is **critical** that you open the attached results to see if all the requests were submitted. If any fail, you will see a message explaining why it failed.

- 8. For each address that is successfully submitted, you will receive 2 automated emails.
  - The first email will acknowledge the address change has been requested.
  - The second email will confirm the address change has completed.

# Alien TNs (telephone numbers)

An Alien TN is a TN that has not been ported/registered with Lumen SIP Trunking. Without proper programming in your equipment, delivering an Alien TN on outbound calls may result in 911 calls being misdirected to the ECRC (Emergency Call Relay Center). Misdirected 911 calls will incur a minimum \$75 fee per occurrence.

# Call 933 to confirm your 911 information

As part of your SIP Trunking service, you have access to the 933 service. This is a non-mandated service that allows you to dial 933 to confirm your information is accurate with emergency services without dialing 911.

There are many benefits of using the 933 service vs. making a test call by dialing 911.

- Using the 933 service will keep 911 lines available for emergencies.
- There is no concern that emergency services will be dispatched to your location when calling 933.
- You can proactively confirm the correct phone number and address will display on future 911 calls.
- You can avoid potential charges for misrouted 911 calls.
  - If your TN/address are not properly registered with emergency service, a 911 call may route to the ECRC. For each 911 call sent to the ECRC, you will incur a \$75 charge.
  - > You can avoid these potential charges by using the 933 service to confirm your information.
- The 933 service is offered at no additional cost.

**Note:** The 933 service is included with your service as a courtesy of Lumen. You may need to add 933 to your dial plan for this service to work.

### When to call 933

Before you can call 933, the following criteria must be met.

- 1. The TN is assigned as the Group Calling Line ID or has the SIP E911 add-on feature assigned to it.
- 2. The phone number has ported to Lumen.
- 3. Associated porting orders are closed. **Note:** Orders may close as quicky as 20 minutes after porting; however, can take up to 72 hours.
- 4. You have confirmed the address shows correctly in the portal.



**Important:** There are a limited quantity of lines available for the 933 service. It is possible for you to receive a **busy signal**, especially if you are testing during peak hours (Mon–Fri, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Eastern Time).

If you receive a busy signal, please hang up and try again. Consider testing outside of the peak hours listed above.

### What to expect

When you call 933, an automated recording will play your telephone number and address. For example:

"911 test system.

Your telephone number is **555 555 1234**.

Your address is 1 Quincy Lane, Suite 200, Crystal Lake, Utah, 60014."

The call will automatically disconnect at this point.

You will want to confirm the phone number and address provided are correct and match what is in the portal. Contact repair if:

- The recording says, "subscriber not found."
- The phone number and/or address do not match what is in the portal, and therefore are not correct.

### **Documenting 933 call results**

When making calls to 933, there are specific details you should document. In the event a 933 call results in inaccuracies, this is the information the Lumen repair team will need to troubleshoot. Repair can be reached at 877.453.8353, option 1, option 2, option 1.

#### Template to document 933 test call results

- Calling date
- Calling time
- Time zone
- Number that called 933
- Number that should display to 933
- Address
- Number provided by the automated recording
- Is this the correct number (yes/no)
- Address provided by the automated recording
- Is this the correct address (yes/no)

# Additional 911 products and 911 limitations

This guide provides a high-level overview of how E911 works on the product to which you've subscribed. For customers using supplemental or third-party products to manage calls to emergency services, additional considerations need to be made to successfully integrate the two systems.

Limitations to 911 are included in your contract with Lumen. Access the <u>Advisory</u> guide for limitation specific information.